

FW: Issues summaries

From: "Scott, Adrienne (CAB)" <adrienne.scott@ontario.ca>
To: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 06 Jun 2018 19:22:41 -0400
Attachments: Contentious Issues - Summaries.docx (599.5 kB)

Hey there - sorry to do this in the evening, but if you're around can you eyeball the cannabis one about locations near schools? I'd like to reference where rules are found about locating near schools to make it a bit more factual.

Tomorrow is great if you can but let me know if you're swamped and I'll get the team to check with finance

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Sumi, Craig (CAB) <Craig.Sumi@ontario.ca>
Date: Wednesday, Jun 06, 2018, 6:51 PM
To: McMichael, Rhonda (CAB) <Rhonda.McMichael@ontario.ca>, Scott, Adrienne (CAB) <Adrienne.Scott@ontario.ca>, Heitshu, Tania (CAB) <Tania.Heitshu2@ontario.ca>
Subject: Issues summaries

Hi ladies,

Sorry for dropping this on you now. Attached are the draft snapshot issues summaries our team assembled with assistance from ministries.

Please have a look and make revisions as you see fit. It's not indepth stuff, more the Coles notes version (or less) for the issues. The index lists the issues by ministry so it's the best way to navigate to those in your portfolio.

The rub is, Alexandra and her team need the approved summaries as early tomorrow as possible as apparently they are being put into a binder along with other products. Also, Shane or someone on her team will put it into a format consistent with 2018 products.

FYI – we'll also have full binders available (or USB key) for more fulsome descriptions of the issues.

Let me know if you have questions. Thanks for your help.

Thanks

Craig